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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June &, 1307

Mr. Jason Kellahin
Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at lLaw
Poat Office Box 1769
Santa Pe, Mew Mexico

Dear 3ir:

Reference is made to Comnission Oxder No. R-3244, recently entered
in Case No. 3387, approving the Antweil Malaga-Delaware Sand water-
flood Project.

Injection is to be through the seven authorized water injection
walls, each of which shall be equipped with a string of tubing and
a packer, said packer being set within at least 50 feet of pro-
duction casing shoe.

As to aliowable, our calculations indicate that when the seven
authorized injection wells have been placed on active injection,

the mRaximum allowable which this project will be eligitle to receive
under the provisions of Rule 70i-E-3 is 630 narrels per day when the
Southeast normal unit allowable is 42 barrels or less.

Please report any error in this caiculated maximum allowable im-
mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the commission and the
appropriate district proration office.

In oxder that the allowabie assigned to tne project may be kept
current, and in order that the opsrator may fully benefit from the
allowable provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly notify
both of the aforementioned commission offices by lettexr of any change
in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when active injection
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

-2~
Mr. Jason Kellahin
Kelliahin & Pox
Attorneys at Law
santa Fe, New Mexico
June 6, 1967

commences, when additionai injection or producing wells are drilled,
wvhen additicnal wells are acquired thyrough purchase or unitization,
when wells have received a response to water injection, etc.

Your cooperation in keeping the commission s8¢ informed as to the
status of the project and the wells therein will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
secretary-birector

ALP/DSN/1ix
cc: Mr. Prank Irby
State Engineser Office

ganta Fe, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

U. 5. Geological Survey
Artesia, New Mexico
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DAVID F. CARGO
CHAIRMAN
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LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

ce s A. L. PORTER, JR.
UYTON B. HAYS e . .
¢ MEMBER T SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE

June 1, 1967

Mr. Jason Kellahin Re: Case No. 3587
Kellahin & Fox Order No. R-~3245
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Post Office Box 1769

Santa Pe, New Mexico Morris R. Antweil

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the above-referenced Commission
order recently entered in the subject case. Letter pertaining
to conditions of approval and maximum allowable to follow.

Very truly yours,

0K Sita, ]

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs occ__ *
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

State Engineer X

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
S. E. REYNOL DS ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO:
STATE ENGINEER May 22, 1967 STATE CAPITOL
- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

‘vr. ~#. L. Porter, Jr.
vcrerarv—Dlre“tor

il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Dear Mr., Porter:

Reference is made to the application of Morris R. Antweil which
seeks approval for a waterflood project in Sections 12 &@nd 13,

T. 24 5., R. 28 E., and Sections 7 and 18, T. 24 5., R. 29 E
which is docketed as 0il Conservation Commission case 33537.

No cement tops are glven on any of the wells. It 1s sujgested
that the padTers on the end of the tubing be set well bdelow th
ton of cement surrounding the production casing on the 7 wells
znd that an adequate seal be provided between the 5%" casing and
+he 4%" liner in Well 9-2.

FEI /2 Yours truly,
~c-M. R. Antweil
. ¥. Hennighausen Revnelds

5. BE.
State Enginesry

Franl: E.Irbov
Chief
Water Rights Diwv.




